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From: kenton@whitmerlaw.com

Sent:  Thursday, August 12, 2010 8:41 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Principal Address Change

This is a request to change company principal address to 117 N.E. First Street, Chiefland, F1.
32626

The file number: P10000024404. .
Corporation Name® The Law Office of Kenton Whitmer, P.A.
FEI/EIN number: 27-2329914

Kenton Whitmer, Esquire

The Law Office of Kenton Whitmer, P.A,
117 N.E. First Street, Chiefland, FL 32626
Phone: 352.493.0309

Fax: 352.493.0309

Email: kentonf@whitmerlaw.com
Website: whitmerlaw.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information and all attachments contained in this electronic
communication are legally privileged and confidential information, subject to the attorney-client
privilege and intended only for the use of the intended recipients. 1f the reader of this message is
not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, use, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately of the error by return e-mail and please
permanently remove any copies of this message from your system and do not retain any copies,
whether in electronic or physical form or otherwise.
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